



ARUO-RAUO Executive Meeting
October 17th, 2012.
10:00 pm, 90 University, Room 149

Present:	Kaitlynn-Rae Landry	President
	Mugaya Bagambiire	Director of Residents' Affairs
	Chris Radojewski	Vice President, Finance
	Colin Poulin	Vice President, Social
	Nardin Bekhit	Brooks Building Representative
	Stacey Smydo	90U Building Representative
	Verinsa Mouajou	Leblanc Building Representative
	Viktor Malec	Marchand Building Representative
	Colin Houston	Thompson Building Representative
	Mojann Zibapour	Hyman-Soloway Building Representative
	Clara Héroux Rhymes	Secretary
Absent:	Melody Coulter	Stanton Building Representative

1. Motion to Modify and Adopt Agenda

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski
Seconded by: Colin Houston
Vote: All in favour

2. Approval of Previous Minutes

Proposed by: Chris Radojewski
Seconded by: Viktor Malec
Vote: All in favour

3. Special presentation

- Giancarlo Cerquozzi is a student ambassador working at the university of Ottawa to help students understand public service
- His primary mandate is to reach out to first and second year students, give them advice on how to change high school Cvs to government CVs, present entry level jobs and give guidance with the hiring process
- Office in the basement of Simard (SAFA)
- In order to inform more students, he should be invited to Town hall and Building Council meetings
- Email: gc.ambassador.uottawa@gmail.com

4. Building Representative Update

Marchand

- October movie night event went well
- Everything was bought on shopping list except facial masks

Stanton

- Building council meeting on Sunday
- Movie night on October 29th

90U

- October events still going on as planned
- Black Friday shopping: all items must be declared, students younger than 18 years old will need permission, 5 thousand dollars to rent busses
- Due to liability details and international regulations, the RAUO will not be organising a Black Friday shopping trip to the States

Vote: all in favor

Hyman-Soloway

- Halloween party was planned at the Building council meeting
- Also discussed plans for the next couples months
- Building notes and forms are in Chris' mailbox
- Supplies for Halloween party have been purchased, can be reused
- Please note there are also more Halloween decorations in office
- Attended building meeting yesterday to promote events
- All posters are up, Building Reps will be writing on white boards of each units
- Extra posters are on desk if any other Building Reps need them

Thompson

- Everything on list has been completed
- Building Council Meeting will be held tomorrow
- Posters are ready and stamped
- Bought more Halloween party decorations, they are all reusable
- Someone stole all lounge TV remotes and made Facebook group

Brooks

- Building hiking event last Saturday, 36 people attended
- 5 more posters are needed, Colin will print them tomorrow
- CA bought hot chocolate for the building event, belongs to RAUO
- Money to print event photos will come from building funds

Leblanc

- Building council meeting last Thursday, planned the Zombie Disco event
- There is finally a 2nd floor rep!

5. VP Finance Update

- Audit will be finished by the end of the month, everything should add up well
- Viktor purchased suckers, there are floats with enough change (13\$)
- We still need to get prizes and Styrofoam for the sucker pull
- This should all be ready to go the day we get back from reading week

- The united way fundraiser will continue through November
- Finance committee meeting today, very productive

6. DRA Update

- More recycling bins have been placed in 90u
- Tvs must be programmed a certain way in order to get all channels, the instructions for this menu setup will be posted on the RAUO website
- HySo still has internet problems
- The Housing WiFi policy has been updated, all residences will have WiFi in 2013
- To fix dryer problems in Brooks, contact Coinmatic
- Policy and bylaw committee meeting will be held on Tuesday October 30th
- The RAUO cart is under couch
- Photo from last year is up on the wall

7. VP social update

- October event will be held on Halloween
- Rally for the soccer game on Friday October 19th
- Social committee meeting on Tuesday, lots of ideas were suggested
- Start thinking of November sport event

8. Presidents Update

- Approval of Taboo, Dirty Minds and Catchphrase (60\$)
- Vote: all in favour
- Candy Jar: 50 cents a guess, 2\$ for 5 guesses
 - Prize: jar of candy and gift certificate for La Maison
 - It is important to encourage CAs to use residence Rez cup colours on t-shirts
 - Building funds have to be approved at building council meeting

9. Varia

- Keep in mind that extra food should be used at other events if possible
- Do not block hallway with the easel
- Courses end December 5th, Office Hours will end on Tuesday the 4th of December
- Wednesday December 5th will be the last executive meeting
- The next executive meeting will be Thursday November 1st

Vote: all in favour

- Start thinking about exec appreciation event! (will happen in November)
- Seeing as Suzanne is away, please send posters to Pierre to be approved
- United Way fundraising: if money is collected by CAs they can keep it, if Building Reps collect money it goes in jars
- Halloween movie night will count as Rez cup event for October

Motion to dissolve meeting

Motioned by: Nardin Bekhit

Seconded by: Verinsa Mouajou

Vote: All in favour

Meeting dissolved at 11:00 pm